
ZACHARY W. CARTER
Cotporation Counsel .

THe Crrv oF NEW Yonx

Lnw Dnp,q.RrMENT
lOO CHURCH STREET
NEW YORK, NY 1OOO7

THOMAS B. ROBERTS
Phone: (212) 356-08'72

Fax: (212) 356-2089
E-mail: throbeft @law.nyc. gov

(not fol service)

February 27,2019

The Honorable Edgardo Ramos
United States District Court
Southern District of New York
40 Foley Square
New York, N.Y. 10007

Re: Christa McAulffi Intermediate School PTO, Inc. v. Bill De Blasio,
18cv11657 (ERXOTW)

Dear Judge Ramos:

I write to alert the Court to a typographical error in the Chadha Declaration (Dkt. No. 49)

that appears to have been incorporated into the Court's Opinion & Order (Dkt No. 66). At page

13, the Opinion & Order states DOE's "projections show a decline of Asian-American

enrollment from 53.0% to 50.9o/o (-2.9yo)." The 2.9o/o figure is repeated in footnote 22 on page

30. The correct difference between the two percentage enrollment figures is 2.I%o.

The ChadhaDeclaration states the incorrect2.go/o figure atparagraph2l. This was a

typographical error that was inadvertently included in the Declaration, which Defendants used as

the primary source for data supporting our opposition to the motion for a preliminary injunction.

(eolh the Defendants' Memorandum of Law, at page 26 (Dkt. No. 51), and the Wallack

Declaration, at parugraph 32 (Dkt. No.50), note that the projected decline is 2.I%.) I apologize

for this typographical error in our submission, and any resulting inconvenience to the Court.

Respectfully,

Thomas B. Roberts

Assistant Corporation Counsel
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